Q““.;‘\U‘A: ’ ’:’fp
£ % International Financial Services Centres Authority
l FSCA (A statutory authority established by Government of India)
B & 2nd & 3rd Floor, Savvy Pragya,

- cenrres M Gujarat International Finance Tec-City, Gandhinagar

Gujarat - 382355, India.
Corrigendum - 04
RFP Ref. No. IFSCA/Technology/2024/001 dated 06" June 2024

With reference to above e-Tender published, please note the below mentioned

changes.

S. | Activity
No

1. | Dueto aninadvertent typographical error, the “Opening of pre-
qualification bids” has been mentioned as the “Opening of technical bids”
in Corrigendum 01. Hence, “Opening of technical bids” should be read as

“Opening of pre-qualification bids” in Corrigendum 01.

2 New Annexure 8.10: Deviations has been added to Volume 2 of the RFP.

Note: The window for submission of pre-bid queries has closed on 9 July 2024 as per
Corrigendum 02. Therefore, further queries shall not be entertained. Deviations if any

may be captured in Annexure 8.10.

General Manager-IT (IFSCA)

Sd/-
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Annexure 8.10: Deviations

(Company letterhead)

[Date]

To:

Shri Abhishek Faujdar,

General Manager-IT,

International Financial Services Centres Authority (IFSCA)

2nd & 3rd Floor, Savvy Pragya,

Gujarat International Finance Tec-City (GIFT City), Gandhinagar
Gujarat 382355

Dear Sir,
Subject: Deviations <Provide Name of the Implementation Assignment>

We declare thatallthe services shall be performed strictly in accordance with the Tender
documents except for the variations and deviations, all of which have been detailed out
exhaustively in the following statement, irrespective of whatever has been stated to the
contrary anywhere else in our bid.

Further we agree that additional conditions, if any, found in the Tender documents, other
than those stated in deviation schedule, shall not be given effect to.

[Suggest and justify here any modifications or improvement to the Scope of Work you are
proposing toimprove performance in carrying out the assignment (such as deleting some
activity you consider unnecessary, or adding another, or proposing a different phasing of
the activities). Such suggestions should be concise and to the point and incorporated in
your Proposal.]

Sr. Volume |[Page Number |RFP Clause No. |Clause Text Suggested
No. Deviations
1. <Deviation

description>
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I/We as Solution Provider do hereby acknowledge that we understand that the request for
changes to Agreement clauses and any other terms and conditions in the RFP, submitted
in our proposal as per the RFP are just suggestions for change.

However, it is neither guaranteed that these requests for changes will be accepted in the
final contract nor this process should be construed as any commitment from IFSCA to
consider those suggestions. IFSCA may consider allowing changes at its discretion and
may reject any or all the deviations, if not found suitable.

Yours sincerely,

Authorized Signature:

Name and Title of Signatory:

Name of Firm:

Address:

*Kkk
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